

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Tuesday, August 20, 2013

5:00 PM

Room 108, City-County Building (Parks conference room) 210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd.

Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m.

Present: 4 -

Gary A. Weber; Joanne Wagner; William J. Tangney and Fayth E. Kail

Excused: 1 -

Joseph P. Kunz

1. Approval of Minutes - July 23, 2013

A motion was made by Kail, seconded by Tangney, to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Weber asked when the DPEAC reports will stop being reviewed. Seymour replied that the people currently on PCFPWD and DPEAC were beyond the time limit of serving and writing reports, so the Police Department is not currently reviewing reports since none have been submitted by current members. The official end date needs to go through the Mayor's office and Common Council. Seymour noted that PD still has a full time fraud investigator who is doing many reviews, at least 10-15 per day. Most of those people who are parked without displaying a dis/vet tag have one, but forgot to display it.

- 2. Public Comment None
- 3. Disclosures and Recusals None
- 4. Report by Madison Police Department representative Aileen Seymour regarding the operations of the Disabled Parking Enforcement Assistance Council.

Seymour noted that her prior report is current with respect to what reports are being written.

5. Putnam to report on status of Madison City Channel to develop PSA's for persons with disabilities.

Putnam does not have have anything to report at this time, but expects to move forward with MCC. Tangney also mentioned using PSAs to give requests for persons to serve on city committees.

6. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.

There has been no snow observed piled in disabled spaces in the past month. This item will remain on future agendas.

7. Putnam to report on current member's appointments.

Three members' terms are currently expired, but have been extended for 90 days. Kunz has served 10 years, which typically would not be renewed, but an exception can be made. Wagner said she will try to find other people interested in serving. Weber and Kail said they are willing and interested in continuing to serve. Tangney will speak to CPD members.

8. Putnam to report on changes in parking for Dis/Vet customers at State Street Capitol Garage.

Putnam explained that some of the Dis/VET parking in bay F-1 are being moved upstairs close to the elevators, and some of the spaces in bay F-1 will be changed to short term public parking, with 2-Hour, 1-Hour, and 25-Minute limits. The existing 10-hour limit spaces in Bay A-1 will also be changed to short term parking. Tangney noted that the varied short-term time limit parking will be confusing unless clearly signed.

9. Committee members to present suggestions for potential new members of PCFPWD.

There are no suggestions at this time. Committee members will work to identify potential new members and report to the Committee at the next meeting.

10. Putnam to report on status of revising South Towne Library Disabled Parking space.

There was nothing to report at this time.

11. Discuss incorrect disabled parking signage and outdated signs.

Tangney said he has seen locations where the signing does not appear to be current. Tangney would like to see what the rules and requirements are and noted that it would be helpful if Building Inspection and Civil Rights could provide the specifications. Wagner said much of this should be online. This item will be on the next agenda.

12. 20218 Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure

There are no new organizations to add at this time.

13. Other business for referral.

Request Jason Glozier to speak to PCFPWD regarding on-street and private lot signage requirements for parking for persons with disabilities.

14. Assignments - None

Adjournment

A motion was made by Kail, seconded by Weber, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other. The meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m.

City of Madison Page 3